

From: =?ks_c_5601-1987?B?vufB+Ljw?= <jmyang@estech.co.kr>
To: <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com>
Subject: FW: Review of Young Electronics Corp., FCC ID: QT2T08YOUNG

Dear Timothy R. Jonson,

How are you.

I received comments for Young Electronics Corp.

I upload revised files(test report,label location,731form)

I will explain for test method of radiated emission.

1)Up to 1000Mhz:QP mode(EMI Test Receiver compliance with CISPR 16)

2)above 1000Mhz:AV/Peak mode(case of Peak:RBW:1M VBW:1M case of Average:RBW:1M VBW:10Hz)

3)Radiated limit for 620Mhz revised by 55.3dBuV value.

4)RF Frequency is 310Mhz.

5)Tested when press button compulsorily

Have a good nice a weekend.

If here have any problem,let me know as soon as possible.

thank you,

Yang.

-----Original Message-----

>From: Timothy R. Johnson [<mailto:tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com>]

>Sent: Friday, January 20, 2006 5:00 PM

>To: jmyang@estech.co.kr

>Cc: young@yeco.co.kr

>Subject: Review of Young Electronics Corp., FCC ID: QT2T08YOUNG

>

>Jin Mo Yang,

>

>Attached are comments regarding review of this application. Please

>provide information as soon as possible.

>

>Thank You,

>

>

>Timothy R. Johnson

>NARTE Certified EMC Engineer

>No. EMC-002205-NE

>

>email: tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com

>alternate email: TRJ@adelphia.net

>

>

>Attachment Converted: "c:\documents and settings\tim johnson\my documents\atcb folder\eudora\attach\ATCB Comments_012006.pdf"